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Remark: The veh had commenced its N/S
repair at the time of inspection.

Bal or Market Value

iDAC Accident Rport: Consistent? : Yes or No

GIA ' PR Seen: Consistent? : Yes or No

Est Repairs days Res: Yes or No

Lum Sum: % 3val: Yes or No

CA | REV | REP. | 24 HRs'UﬂJ

Date Person Cantacted:
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Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 I0B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Jing Tong Choo [mailto:jtchoo @autoncars.com.sg]
Sent: 19 March, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Subject: Re: Accident involving YL111D AND VEHICLE SHC1844P ON 13/03/18

Hi Gabriel,
We would like LKK auto to contact the joint survey.
[ would also like to exchange report with you. I have

attached my clients GIA report here.

On Mon, Mar 19, 2018 at 2:41 PM, Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

¢ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD

Ref : CS/MSG18005564/Aqd3

#2401 HONG LEONG BLDG SINGAPORE 048581 Date: 26-03-2018 || ||IM|||\|M||”|"|| |||
Code: MSG
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. FY 3960G Veh. Inspected SKD 9846R
Policy No. MSD/VMT/17-367771-CA Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MSC/V/18-000434 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From MERIMEN (ELAINE NGU) Assign Date 26/03/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model cic 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer “ Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/03/2018 Ilnapection Date 26/03/2018
Survey held at HO BENG TRADING
BLK 3020A, UBI ROAD 1 #01-33
SINGAPORE 408714
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
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3/20/2018 Merimen e-Claims

.
.

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned |Ad] Rpt Ad] Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
19 Mar 2018 20 Mar018 New Assignment
D 12:35 | Cancel Case I
Assign | :

Reference Claim Details Documents I'_éi;ow“ﬂ]_]

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by insurer]

Insured:

Main Claimant: KAH MOTOR CO. SDN BHD

Vehicle Reg. No.: SLG8610H Date of Loss: 15/03/2018 00:00 - :59

Claim Type: TP / SNM18D01432C02 Policy/Cover Note No.: DMHCSN1743851700

Vehicle Reg. No. (Insured): SJB5041U Policy No. (Claimant):

Excess: S$$0.00

Repairer: Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) 15 Ubi Road 4, 408610 Ubi - Tel: 68465671

Handling Insurer: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 29/03/2018]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED _View All | Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ ~View All ] | Search Tasl;.s_] _ Create New Task I :_Con'lplel:e I
Due Date  Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=693119&exlid=267459&CFID=3062. .

12



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

— —_— e —————
From: Lim Chou Siong <cslim@honda.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 6:25 PM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Subject: SLG8610H / TP / CHINA TAI PING / DOA: 15/3/2018
Hi Denise,

Have Check No Idle Is It Still Claiming Cause No Record In The Quotation And No Repair History, Thanks.

Best Regards,

Lim Chou Siong

Bodyshop Service Advisor

Kah motor Co. Sdn Bhd

15, Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408610

E-mail : cslim@honda.com.sg

Fax : 67480770 DID : 68465671 H/P : 81006303

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Lim Chou Siong <cslim@honda.com.sg>

Subject: SLG8610H / TP / CHINA TAI PING / DOA: 15/3/2018

Dear Mr Lim,
This case advisor should be Mr Steven.

Can check for me SLG 8610H is still claiming? Any repair done? Finalization

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



Cho_ng Boon Sen

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Boon Sen,

Steven Chui <stevenchui@honda.com.sg>
Tuesday, 20 March, 2018 11:44 AM

Chong Boon Sen

SLG8610H

SLG8610H ESTIMATE.pdf

Attached the estimate for the car SLG8610H, kindly arrange for a survey.

Steven Chui

Bodyshop Service Advisor
Kah Motor Co. Sdn Bhd

15 Ubi Road 4
Singapore 408610

E-mail: stevenchui@honda.com.sg

Contact : 68465672
H/phone:90721766

=1

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

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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MKM11B035702 / Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd - Ubi
ENTRY DATE & TIME. 15/03/2018 1528
SUBMITTED BY: Chui Fook Seng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and o coples of the report being made available

aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

15/03/2018 15:28

15/03/2018 08:45

ALONG ESPLANADE DRIVE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLG8610H

TAN BOON PHENG

S1807185A
WILSONBPTAN@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-97498478
OFFICE-97498478

HONDA
ODYSSEY-2.4 EX-S (A)

LEISURE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

SD16V13939/VPC2/R00

TAN BOON PHENG
S1807185A

16/04/1967

INDOOR

04/06/1985

32 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97498478

OFFICE-97498478
WILSONBPTAN@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 15
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Address 93 MEYER ROAD #04-02
Postcode 437986

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle %

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles invelved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 4

Passenger 1 NAME: © YATI NOI SHIN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passanges 2 NAME: : TAN Yl SHAN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 3 NAME: © TAN SHI YAN

GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER LIST

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SJB5041U

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HONDA DARK GREY
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Page 2 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

vehicleNo_SL @ K616 Y SKETCH PLAN —

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Hease report correctly the details of the accidont 1o speed uUp the claims process
2. Tris Formmusi be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

4
3. Informahon provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful msrepresentation or withholding of matenial facts may

allow insurance companies lo repudiate policy liability.
4 The issue dnd acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is nol an admission ol policy liability on the part of the insurance

companies

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation

. The report will be forw arded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association
of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and thal copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report Lo the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart al the centre and 1o copies of the
report being mada available aforesaid,

2 Consent under the Personal Oata Protection Act (PDPA)

| understana, acknow ledye, agree and consent that

{3) My insurer , my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permilted 1o collect. use, disclose
and/or process my personal data/personal infornelion set out in this [form] and any other personal infarmation provided by me of
possessed by my insurer (callectively the "Personal Information') and disclose and transfer such Personal Information to all insurer(s)
who have nsured venicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) w he have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accidenl shal be
collectively referred to as the “Insurers”). the Insurers’ law yers/law firms, tha Monatary Authority of Singapore and any relevant
government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s) of

(i) processing. handing andfor dealing w ith my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary investigations relating to
the claims,

(ii) investigating the accident andlor my claims,

(i) carrying out and/ar dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) admnistering my claims (including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notines to me, w hich could involve
disclosure of cettain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the external cover of envelopes/mail
packages), andior

(v) complying with applicable law in adminislering, processing, handling and/er dealing with my claims.

(coliectively the “Purposes’)

{b) all msurer(s) who have insured vehicie(s) invalved In this accident anc the Insurers’ law yersilaw firms, may/are permitted te collect,
use, disclose andfar process my Personal Information for one o more of the ahove Purposes: and

(c) my Personal formation may/can be disclosed by any of the lnsurers endfor GIA to their third party service providers or agents
{mcluding their law yers/law {irms), w hich may be siled oulside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

>
A

"

&
Policyholder's Signature / Date & Driver's Signature (If driver is nat the policyholder) / Date Wilnessed by RepontfigConti ¢

Time & Time Parsannel

Sketch Plan

Plesise comlinus 1o Annex |

Page 4 of 15



Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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3 i
Vehicle No SLG 8‘[0 "]’

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

Annex E
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Declaration

Ve declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

NEIGL

N

s

AN

~
-

Driver's Signature (If driver is not the policyholder) / Date
& Time

Policyholder's Signature / Date &
Time

Witnessed by Reporting Centre
Personnel
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A HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repair

Tel: +65 6841 3838 Website: www.honda.com.sg
For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203838

QUOTATION

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.. S60FC1380G

Customer : CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00
SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 079909

Registration No : SLG8610H

Chassis No : JHMRC1890GC206995

Model : ODYSSEY 2.4 EXV-S 16YM

Owner's Name
Ins Policy No.

: TAN BOON PHENG

: 15/3/2018

Document No.
Date

Customer No.
Svc Advisor
Engine No
Date | Time
Surveyor Name

Survey Date

: SQT18001129 Page 1

: 16. Mar 2018

: WZCo08

1 K24W72013060
: 16. Mar 2018 10:20:34 AM

Authorisation Date :

Date of Accident
0% GST Amount
Item Description Qty  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount incld GST
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO:
OWNER:TAN BOON PHENG
OWNER INSURER:LIBERTY INS
ACC DATE:15/03/2018
SURVEYED BY:
DATE:
REF NO:
TP INSURER:CHINA TAI PING
TP VEH:SJB5041U
71598-T6A-003 SPACERL RR.BUMPER SIDE % 1 18.70 25 14.02 0.98 15,00
90103-TA0-000 SCREW TAPPING 5§X20 7, 4 3g0 .25 11.70 0.82 12.52
04715-T6A-900Z2Z FACERR.BUMPER ])UL’ A 1 55720 ¥ 25 417.90 29.25 44715
Sum Item 443.62 31.05 474.67
BKBUO2ZR REMOVE & RENEW RR BUMPER. 1 guafuo/ 560 900.00 63.00 963.00
BPO1R ﬁF;ITAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS. , s/oum’ 452 600.00 42.00 642.00
Sum Labor  1500.00  105.00 1.605.00
Suner 2 =
Date & Time 26 [o3]1% Total Amount 1.94362 13605  2.079.67
Excess I Total (Inclusive of GST) 2,079.67

Status A D ﬂ'( Wﬂ—\r\r(é.

™

Signature S(t L_)

T =

/

85 0:7} -

Printed on 26/3/2018 2:42:56 PM
This Is & computer generated invoice. No signature 18 reguired

Part prices are subjected to change withoul notice
The above estimated cost of repair do not include any unforeseen damages

GST Amount is calculated from individual line(s)



Merimen e-Claims

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Natified Est Submitted

19 Mar 2018

Main

Page 1 of 1
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
AdjAssigned  |AdjRpt  |AdjSubmitted |Ins Auth'ed | Status
20 Mar 2018 ' Pending for Survey
it $$1,427.90 $$1,427.90 Report
Eait Ay ot | Edit Estimates | | View rpt | s

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured: |-, Co. Reg. No.: -

Hain 'KAH MOTOR CO. SDN BHD
Claimant: .

Vehicle Reg.

No.:

Claim Type: | TP / SNM18D01432C02
\Vehicle Reg. ‘ -

No. $IB5041U

[(Insured):

Repairer:
Handling
Insurer:

Adjuster:

Reference

Claim Details

Show All

| [Created by insurer]

115/03/2018 00:00 - :59
Date of Loss: ![15 Months and 26 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Policy/Cover

|
Note No.: |DMHCSN1743851700
Policy No.
(Claimant): |
Excess: |5%0.00 I

| Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) 15 Ubi Road 4, 408610 Ubi - Tel: 68465671

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

There are no mail for this case.
|

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=
Due Date
| No results.

priority  Type

Task Group

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 29/03/2018] |

View All _I - c;mpose Case Mall ||

Subject

Handler

View All I Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 8/10/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

Claim Documents

*SLG8610H (SNM18D01432C02)
[SIB5041U]
TP
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN BHD
Mar 15 2018 12:00AM

[-]
Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd

Upload Documents I Upload Photos [ Compose New LetterJ View [@E
.I_'Iin_tos-fﬂ'lﬁe:_ S l:-lpernaue Ivl
No | Relabel/Reorder LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
‘1 05/10/18 14:48  General View | @ | adw | 4
2 05/10/1814:48 | General View : O arc &
3 '05/10;1114:_43 :_G_erEal_V‘lt_m o ) | Load #G | &
4 |05/10/18 14:48 General View ©  loadirc |
s 05/10/18 14:48 | General View - | ® | waws
6 05/10/1814:48 | General View 0  ladic | ¥
I?_:Eil_ﬂ/l_al»:ﬁ__ | General view N - N (1] Load PG |
8 05/10/18 14:48  General View | @ | Ladrc | &
9 05/10/18 14:48 General View © | oG | 4 i
'Lnsuona 14:48 | General View - - - | @ | Load #G |
11 a:i/_m 14:48 General View € | Load PG M_
12 05/10/18 14:48 | General View R © | adwe | (4 |
'Documentation ‘ - 1perpage [v| M
No | Finalized On . China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 20/03/18 12:57 | REPAIR ESTIMATE €© | Load POF
2 20/03/1812:57  CONTACT DETAIL @ | Load POF

Documents Checklist

|nocﬁnsms CHECKLIST Reset | save | print ||

| There are no document checklists cunﬁgured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: || Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private uniess you show it to other parties

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 8/10/2018



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1ess07198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI18005317/ATD3E2
Date: 08/10/2018

REFERENCE

2 . China Taiping Insurance : ,

Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Palicy No: DMHCSN1743851700

Clal.mant Vehicle SLG8610H Ins&zlred Vehicle SJUB5041U

No: No:

Date of Loss: 15/03/2018 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ];'m SNM18D01432C02

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SLG8610H

Make & Model: HONDA ODYSSEY, 2.3 Luxury (RAB) (A) Engine No: K24W72013060

Reg. Date: 17/10/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: JHMRC1890GC206995

Colour: White Odometer: 4917 km

Engine Capacity: 2356 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S3):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/55 R17
Front Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %
Parts 443.62 417.90 25.72 5.80
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,500.00 1,010.00 490.00 32.67
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 1,943.62 1,427.90 515.72 26.53
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 136.05 99.95 36.10 26.53
Nett Amount (S§$) 2,079.67 1,527.85 551.82 26.53
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 20/03/2018
Date Inspected: 26/03/2018 Inspected At: Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi)
15 Ubi Road 4
Singapore 408610
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG
https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 8/10/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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THE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIRS.

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS S$11.70 NETT)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 8/10/2018
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

iPart Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 08 Oct 2018)

Parts: M1-MPV HONDA ODYSSEY 2.3 Luxury (RAB) (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0) ‘
[Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLG8610H)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *SPACERL.RR.BUMPER SIDE Not Necessary 14.02FS “-FS
2 4 *SCREW TAPPING 5 X 20 * Check 11.70FS *FS
3 1 *FACERR.BUMPER Deformed 417 90FS *417.90FS

F=Franchise part S=SpcNett.
Total Parts (S$) 443.62 417.90

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items

1 REMOVE & RENEW RR BUMPER New 900.00 560.00
2 SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS. (1P) New 600.00 450.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,500.00 1,010.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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